
.. --

REF ID:A44025 
, .... 

.• • 
. .,... 
Dear Mr. LoebnitJ, 

ln our letter ~ 23 Septellber 19601 Serial. 136'14, 1 t vaa 
atatad tlat the Nat1oaal Securi q Age'DI:q boped to be reaq 

N 

i'or US/UX diacuaiau aa U. .ubjeot ~ a o~l ve CQI!IJJ«; 
releue pollc;y iD Jam111q or February. Our 4etA' te(l at~ ot 
~ pra,poeal. uov ._. lAMl ua to tbe CODClu.1cm tlat 1 t voul4 be 
undesirable to •tab.UU a UID8A poliq tor tile re*" ot cae:&C 
into:r..tion or uaS...tarlcte. It 1• our tee.Um& t.J!Ia't each CXICIIIC 
rel.eaae, .ven wiWn BAm, llbould be appJ'WICbed 011 1m 1Dillv1clual 
buia, u ve have doDe 1D a. ;paat. l'aall rel.eaM Jlllllt, at oourse, 
be ~ ooordiaate4 betvee the us Ud. UK :trona a COM.I:BT u vell 
u a CQ4SilC ataD~SzJoiat. 

De~i te our teel.J.n& tbat each COMSBC releue pzoeHow a 

1.01.:3 

~1al problem, 1 t 1a undaoub~ d•ir'&ble to :rev1..ev tbe prooedul'e 
fol.loved b;y tlw US &Dd the UK 1dleD e1 tbllr c!aairea 1io ake ..m a 
releue. We a.arM v1t.b IKIIIB at tbe pft\POKla that J'OU :ba"N Mde 
ror a proeed.ur. aD4 Jaan .,... add1 ticaa ol our on to preMrrt. -tbe 
oe-.aiaa. o£ YO\U' rta1t IIDd. Mr. Stcm&rd •a v1a1t th1a ~riDs would 
prov14e aeelleat opportuD1 ~· tor a 411CNMiCJC ot reloue 
proottduru. 

C. Loehn1a, Eaq., C • .M.O. 
Di.reet.al' I 
QoveJ."mDent C0"1!1Un1ca tiona 
Bead~ 

Qael tenhaza, Glo•. , I.Dgl&D.d 

s' L. H. Fr~OST 

L. H. P'B081' 
Vic:e Admiral, UStl 

Di.NCtor 
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M/R: In May 1960, the Director, GCHQ forwarded to the Director1 NSA. a 
proposed Ca.mEC release policy. This· policy bad been considered at a 
joint mid-April meeting of LSIB and LCSB·. -~ camnents of the Director, 
NSA., on this proposal were requested in "due course." 

A committee of NBA. personnel from CS!C1 R&D, PROD and OPS under the 
Chairmanship of the S/ASf.J! to the Director was constituted to consider the 
problem. In September 196<> 1 the Director 1 GCRQ was informed that NeA 
1-rould be re~ f'or formal US/UK discussion in Janll.EI.l';\r or February. Further 
study of the LBIB/LCSB proposal since Sept ha.s led to the conclusion that 
it would be unwise to establiSh a. comprehensive COMBEe. release policy. 
In lieu of that, it is consid d that there should be adopted a regular 
UKVSA procedure for the co id ation of e~ch osed COMBEe release. 

Coordinated with S/AS&r 
/~~~~~~~~~~----~ 
CHABD C. BURN1 Lt Col/OPS/45d.J.s/20 Feb 61/eJ 
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